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Public Meeting Notice

WHAT: Public Meeting of the Chinese Progressive Association (CPA) Board of
Directors

WHEN: May 3, 2024, 9am - am PST
WHERE: Online (Registration Required)

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEtfu-hr IsoGAWQUNG75BvpAKV2O3MX4NS
C

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about

joining the meeting.

If technical support is needed, please contact: sophie(@cpasf.org


https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEtfu-hrTsoGdWOUN675BvpAKV2Q3MX4N8C
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEtfu-hrTsoGdWOUN675BvpAKV2Q3MX4N8C
mailto:sophie@cpasf.org

From: Sophie Pham

To: Docs, SF (LIB)

Cc: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Re: Chinese Progressive Association (CPA) Board Meeting Posting 03/22/24
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 4:27:34 PM

Attachments: Public Meeting Notice 05.03.24.pdf

Hi there,

We unexpectedly needed to cancel and reschedule our board meeting scheduled for 3/22/24
due to a memorial happening. Would you be able to remove that listing and post this new one?

Thank you so much,
Sophie

On Wed, Feb 21, 2024 at 3:32 PM Docs, SF (LIB) <sfdocs@sfpl.org> wrote:
Good Afternoon,

The notice has been received and posted.
Thank you.

San Francisco Documents Tech
Government Information Center
San Francisco Public Library

sfpl.org/postings
Mon-Fri 9-4pm

From: Sophie Pham <sophiepham@cpasf.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 3:23 PM
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Docs, SF (LIB)

<sfdocs@sfpl.org>
Subject: Chinese Progressive Association (CPA) Board Meeting Posting 03/22/24

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Hello,

Hope you are having a nice day. | am reaching out to publicly list an upcoming Board of
Directors meeting for the Chinese Progressive Association. Could you please send a
confirmation of receipt as well?

Thank you!
Sophie
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